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Malave, Erin

-
From: corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 8:28 AM
To: ‘Chris Zingman'
Subject: RE: change of address
P26000006852

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Phase altow 2 to 3 business days for this wpdate lo be processed,
Thank you. ;

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Chris Zingman [mailto:cingman@@warddamon.com]
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 4:32 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: change of address

Please change the princapal and matling address for [BA Consultants, Ine. to: 3908 NW 1261h Sirees, Coral Springs, Florida
33065, Thank you.

Christina Zingman

Legal Assistant to

Michael | Posner, Esquire (myposner@umarddamon.com) Ward Damon Posner Pheterson Blean, PL 4420 Beacon Circle West Palm
Beach, F1. 33407

Tel: (561) 842-3000

Direct Dial: (561) 594-1452

Fax: (561) 842-3626

This message and any attached documents contain information from the law firm of Ward Damon that may be confidential andf or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, opy, distribute or use this informalion. If you have received this
fransmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by reply e-mail and then delete 1his mesiage and any
attachments. Thank you.

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication (inclnding any atlachments) is nol intended or written fo be used, and cannot be used, for the purpoie of (i} avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenne Code or (i) promoling, marketing or reconimending to another parly any transaclion or matter
addressed bersin.




